Bernhard Maradona Marcus

From: Aswin Hendarko

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 3:46 PM

To: Ratna

Cc: Eko Fiyanto; Bernhard Maradona Marcus
Subject: RE: Tiket MDO - Kobok

Iya ses,.....tobelo

Best Regards,
Service Operation Region Manado

PT. Trakindo Utama

JI. Raya Maria Walanda Maramis, Km. 10, Watutumou - Kalawat
Minahasa Utara, Sulawesi Utara 95378, Indonesia

Tel. +62431 813 220 Ext. 3320 * Mobile: +62 8121009856
ahendarko@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Ratna [mailto:corp3.upg@antavaya.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 27,2017 12:59 PM

To: Aswin Hendarko

Cc: Eko Fiyanto; Bernhard Maradona Marcus
Subject: Re: Tiket MDO - Kobok

Dear Pak Aswin ,

Maksudnya rute Manado ke Tobelo ya pak ?

Thanks & Regards,

Ratna
Travel Consultant

Corporate Contact Centre

JI. Dr Wahidin Sudirohusodo no.34A |Makassar
Phone : + 62 411 3628910
Fax  :+624113613910
Mobile : + 62 852 5629 8306 (office hours)
1+62 212922 7999
E-mail : corp3.upg@antavaya.com
www.antavaya.com

Note:

1. Passenger must use his/her passport (international) or ID card (domestic) name for ticket, include passenger’s given name, middle name, or initials (if any) and family name.
2. Please include passenger’s phone number/email address for the airlines to contact passenger regarding any changes, flight cancellations, or delays.

3. Please ensure that passengers passport should be valid for 6 months beyond passengers last date of travel and should contain 2 clear adjacent pages.

4. Please ensure that passengers posses all appropriate visas, including transit visas, or request for information needed to make visas.

5. Please ensure that passengers arrived at the airport 2 hours prior to the departure time.

6. Please contact our Travel Consultant for more information.



On 27-Apr-17 1:26 PM, Aswin Hendarko wrote:

Mbak Ratna,
Please book flight from Manado to Kobok, Selasa tgl 2 May ‘17
a/n Eko Fiyanto, dan Benhard Maradona Marcus

Best Regards,
Service Operation Region Manado

PT. Trakindo Utama

JI. Raya Maria Walanda Maramis, Km. 10, Watutumou - Kalawat
Minahasa Utara, Sulawesi Utara 95378, Indonesia

Tel. +62431 813 220 Ext. 3320 « Mobile: +62 8121009856
ahendarko®trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it
contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be
subject to any jurisdiction.”



